Chirichella Il, Vincent J.

From: McKinney, Nathan

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 3:16 PM

To: Morrone, Gerald F.

Cc: Chirichella ll, Vincent J.

Subject: RE: Selection for Slater Road/Page Park Apartments
Hi Jerry,

The DBIA 535 (General Conditions) and DBIA 545 (Progressive Design-Build Agreement) with
Crowder Construction Company are approved as to form.

Thank you
Sincerely,
NATHAN L. MCKINNEY | Senior Assistant County Attorney

(Friendly reminder that | am generally not available on Mondays)

- County Attorney

nmckinney@dconc.gov

P.O. Box 3508

Durham, North Carolina 27702

Office (919) 560-0395 | Fax (919) 328-6342 | Cell 984-260-5908

This e-mail message may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from
disclosure. It is intended for use only by the person to whom it is addressed. If you receive this
message in error, please do not forward or use this information in any way. Delete it
immediately and contact the sender as soon as possible by the reply option or by telephone at
the telephone number listed (if available).

From: Morrone, Gerald F. <gmorrone@dconc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 10:53 AM

To: McKinney, Nathan <nmckinney@dconc.gov>

Cc: Chirichella Il, Vincent J. <vchirichella@dconc.gov>
Subject: RE: Selection for Slater Road/Page Park Apartments

Thank you.



Jerry F. Morrone, PE
PROJECT MANAGER

Engineering and
@ Environmental Services
‘o’ | Utilities Division

5926 NC Highway 55 East

Durham, North Carolina 27713

Office: (919) 560-9033 | Cell: (919)451-3419 | Fax: (919) 544-85%0
Durham County | Utilities Division | Development

From: McKinney, Nathan <nmckinney@dconc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 9:41 AM

To: Morrone, Gerald F. <gmorrone@dconc.gov>

Cc: Chirichella Il, Vincent J. <vchirichella@dconc.gov>
Subject: RE: Selection for Slater Road/Page Park Apartments

Hi Jerry,

This is approved. The attached shows the language in 7.5.1 adjusted accordingly and the
related comment threads resolved.

I’ll stand by for the info on the other question. Thanks again
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



